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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 5:59 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: RE: D-link cat 6 cable 305 mtr box

Dear Herambraj, 
 
Please find below proposal. 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Description/Item QTY Price  Amount 

1 Dlink CAT6 Cable 305 Mtr Genuine 3 8300 24900 
       

GST Extra      

 

Thanks & Regards 

Nitin Singhal 
LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd 
An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co. 
Ph. 011-35609550 
Cell :- 09312252563,09717627999 

 

From: Nitin Singhal [mailto:nitins@laksh.info]  
Sent: 02 December 2024 13:02 
To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: D-link cat 6 cable 305 mtr box 
 
Dear Herambraj, 
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Please find below proposal. 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Description/Item QTY Price  Amount 

1 Dlink CAT6 Cable 305 Mtr Genuine 3 8450 25350 
       

GST Extra      

 

Thanks & Regards 

Nitin Singhal 
LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd 
An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co. 
Ph. 011-35609550 
Cell :- 09312252563,09717627999 

 

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 30 November 2024 14:44 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: D-link cat 6 cable 305 mtr box 
 
Delivery location – Kolkata airport  
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane  
Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2024 2:43 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: D-link cat 6 cable 305 mtr box 
 
Dear team 
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Please provide quote for this , 
 
 
D-link cat 6 cable 305 mtr box 
 
QTY 3 BOX required  
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 


